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0ffice of the
Attorney Ommeral of Maine,
¥illiam T, Haines.

¥aterville,le., August 3, 1897

Hon. 8. ¥. Carr,
Augusta, Malne.

Dear 8irie

Yours of Aug. 2, calling ny attention to the provisions
of sections 72; 73 and 74 of Chépter 48 R. B.,, as amended by
Chapter 95 of the public laws of 1805, raquiring_inaurnhae companies
transacting business in Maine to tranaget all .such business by
congtituted agents resident therein, and dsking me if 1t is in
accordance .with the provisions of said Statutes for a foreign
insurance company to issue policies at its lome office and forward
thbmitbéits-gggnt in Maine to be countersigned and returned; 1s
received. e

_ - In reply will say that sald statute has beem further
amended, &s you will notice, by Chapter 286 of the laws of 1897,
but I do-.not think that amendment in auy way sffects the guestion
yout submit, It is my opinion that i¥ 13 dot lawful for any such
foreign insurancge companies to issue thelr policies st thelr home
office and: forward them to their Maine agents to be countérsigned
and-returned, unless the saeme is done for the eonyenience of their.
business, and after the policy has besn placed by  the Maine agent
and the contract made and the palicy iasued and countersigned by
the Maine agent., The mere fapt that the Maine agent should send
such policy to the home office at any time for a matter eof-een-
venience wonld . not violats the statute. But I cannot see how they
can have in. thelr possession the nolieles to send after they have
‘been made and countersigned by the Maine-esgents -and become valid
contracts of insurance. I sghould suppose such policies would then
be in the posseasion of the parties insuring, slthough they might
leave them with the Maine agent, and, as I said beforé, the Maine
agent might send them to the home office for examination or in-
spection or any other purpose and it would not be in violation of
the statute. But any countersigning by the KMailne agent before the
policy to be iasued 18 plainly a violatlon of the statute.

As Mr. Littlefield said in 1891, the object of the statute
then was, and it has not since been changed as I can see, not to -
enable a foreign compeny to do its business out of the S&ate, but
to conpel it to do it in the Btate and by resident agerits of the
-Btate. I do not see how @nything can be plainer than our statute
is upon this matter,

Yours truly,

(8igned) William T. Haines,
Att'y General.



